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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Urbana City Council 
FROM: Mayor Diane Wolfe Marlin 
DATE:    February 28, 2022 
RE:   Extending Terms of Appointments to the Housing Authority of Champaign 

County Board of Directors  
  
 
According to an intergovernmental agreement between the Cities of Champaign and Urbana 
and Champaign County regarding municipality appointments to the Housing Authority of 
Champaign County Board of Directors, Board Seat C and Board Seat E are ceded to Urbana 
for five-year terms to terminate on July 31 of said year. 
 
Peter McFarland – July 1, 2024 through July 31, 2026 
 
On September 13, 2021, the Urbana City Council approved the appointment of Peter 
McFarland to the Housing Authority of Champaign County Board of Directors for a term 
ending June 30, 2024. 
 
At this time, I requesting an extension of this appointment to the full five-year term. 
 
Todd Salen – February 1, 2023 through July 31, 2027 
 
On February 14, 2022, the Urbana City Council approved the appointment of Todd Salen 
to the Housing Authority of Champaign County Board of Directors for a term ending 
January 31, 2023. 
 
At this time, I requesting an extension of this appointment to the full five-year term. 
 
 
 
A motion by Council and a simple majority are sufficient to make this correction. 

 
 
 
 


